

[www.maloneoregan.ie](http://www.maloneoregan.ie)



Maritime Area Regulatory Authority  
2<sup>nd</sup> Floor  
Menapia House  
Drinagh Business Park  
Wexford Y35 RF29

31<sup>st</sup> July 2024

by email [licence@mara.gov.ie](mailto:licence@mara.gov.ie)

**Site Investigations at Port of Waterford  
MARA Reference LIC 230013**

Dear Licensing Team,

Thank you for your correspondence.

We have received detailed proposals from specialist contractors who will undertake the investigative works and who estimate that the field works in the maritime area will take between four and five weeks.

To make an allowance for potential inclement weather we confirm that the duration of the licence being applied for is **nine weeks**.

Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely  
*for Malone O'Regan*

Dublin Office: [REDACTED]  
Galway Office: [REDACTED]  
Directors [REDACTED] BSc(Eng) CEng MIEI MStructE [REDACTED] MEng CEng MIEI  
[REDACTED] BE MEngSc MIEI [REDACTED] BE CEng MIEI [REDACTED] BE CEng MIEI  
REMCO Ltd. t/a Malone O'Regan Consulting Engineers Reg. Office Dublin Reg. No. 189840 IRL.

